

THOROUGHBRED HORSES—BREEDING—FUNDS

CHAPTER 255

A. 9125

Approved and effective August 19, 2016

AN ACT to amend chapter 473 of the laws of 2010 amending the racing, pari-mutuel wagering and breeding law relating to the New York state thoroughbred breeding and development fund, in relation to the effectiveness thereof

The People of the State of New York, represented in Senate and Assembly, do enact as follows:

Section 1. Section 2 of chapter 473 of the laws of 2010 amending the racing, pari-mutuel wagering and breeding law relating to the New York state thoroughbred breeding and development fund, as amended by chapter 287 of the laws of 2015, is amended to read as follows:

§ 2. This act shall take effect immediately, provided, however that this act shall expire and be deemed repealed ~~five~~ six years after the commencement of the operation of a video lottery facility at Aqueduct racetrack; provided that the chair of the New York state thoroughbred breeding and development fund shall notify the legislative bill drafting commission upon the occurrence of the commencement of the operation of a video lottery facility at Aqueduct racetrack in order that the commission may maintain an accurate and timely effective data base of the official text of the laws of the state of New York in furtherance of effectuating the provisions of section 44 of the legislative law and section 70-b of the public officers law; provided further, that effective immediately the addition, amendment and/or repeal of any rules or regulations necessary for the implementation of this act on its effective date are authorized and directed to be made and completed on or before such date.

§ 2. This act shall take effect immediately.

 AGRICULTURE—INDUSTRIAL HEMP

CHAPTER 256

A. 9310-A

Approved August 19, 2016

Effective September 18, 2016

AN ACT to amend the agriculture and markets law, in relation to the sale, distribution, transportation and processing of industrial hemp

The People of the State of New York, represented in Senate and Assembly, do enact as follows:

Section 1. Section 506 of the agriculture and markets law, as added by chapter 524 of the laws of 2014, is amended to read as follows:

§ 506. Growth, sale, distribution, transportation and processing of industrial hemp and products derived from such hemp permitted

Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, industrial hemp ~~is an~~ and products derived from such hemp are agricultural ~~product~~ products which may be grown, produced and possessed in the state, and sold, distributed, transported or processed either in or out of state as part of an agricultural pilot program ~~programs~~ pursuant to authorization under federal law and the provisions of this article.

Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary restricting the growing or cultivating, sale, distribution, transportation or processing of industrial hemp and products derived from such hemp, and subject to authorization under federal law, the

commissioner may authorize no more than ~~up to~~ ten sites for the growing or cultivating of industrial hemp as part of an agricultural pilot ~~program~~ programs conducted by the department and/or an institution of higher education to study the growth and cultivation, sale, distribution, transportation and processing of such hemp and products derived from such hemp provided that the sites and programs used for growing or cultivating industrial hemp are certified by, and registered with, the department.

§ 2. Section 507 of the agriculture and markets law, as added by chapter 524 of the laws of 2014, is amended to read as follows:

§ 507. Prohibitions

The Except as authorized by federal and state law, and regulations promulgated pursuant to section five hundred eight of this article, the sale, distribution or export of industrial hemp grown or cultivated pursuant to this article is prohibited.

§ 3. Section 508 of the agriculture and markets law, as added by chapter 524 of the laws of 2014, is amended to read as follows:

§ 508. Regulations

In cooperation with the commissioner of health and the commissioner of criminal justice services, the commissioner shall develop regulations consistent with the provisions of this article for the approval of agricultural pilot programs for the growing and cultivation, sale, distribution, transportation or processing of industrial hemp and products derived from such hemp, including, but not limited to:

(a) the authorization of any person who as part of such ~~program~~ programs may: acquire or possess industrial hemp plants or hemp seeds; grow or cultivate industrial hemp plants; and/or, sell, purchase, distribute, transport or process such plants, seeds and products; and

(b) the ~~disposition~~ disposal, if necessary, of industrial hemp after it has been grown or cultivated and studied.

§ 4. The agriculture and markets law is amended by adding a new section 509 to read as follows:

§ 509. Industrial hemp reporting

The commissioner, in cooperation with the commissioner of economic development, shall file a written report with the governor, the majority and minority leaders of the senate and the speaker and minority leader of the assembly on January first, two thousand eighteen concerning the status of agricultural pilot programs developed pursuant to this article. Such report shall include, but not be limited to, the success of such programs in cultivating, marketing, processing and selling industrial hemp and products derived from such hemp, and the opportunities and barriers to developing hemp related businesses and jobs.

§ 5. This act shall take effect on the thirtieth day after it shall have become a law; provided, however, that effective immediately, the addition, amendment and/or repeal of any rule or regulation necessary for the implementation of this act on its effective date are authorized and directed to be made and completed on or before such effective date.

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES—LEASES

CHAPTER 257

A. 9689-A

Approved and effective August 19, 2016

AN ACT to amend chapter 405 of the laws of 2011, relating to authorizing the lease of lands located at the state university of New York at Purchase, in relation to extending the authorization for the length of leased land